
Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 
Vice President 8 General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 

Phone 678-259-1449 
Fax 678-259-1589 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

May 28,2008 -VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Verizon Outage Report to the FCC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The enclosed document is submitted in response to a Staff request. Please note that 
Verizon Florida LLC considers this document to be proprietary and confidential business 
information and requests that it be treated confidentially pursuant to Section 364.183(1), 
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. 

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please call me at (678) 259-1449. 

Sincerelv. 

Dular(Bt L. O'Roark 111 
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COMMISSIONtRS: 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER 11. CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: May 29,2008 

TO: Dulaney L. O'roark 111, Veriron 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning document submitted in response to staff 

request , and filed on behalf of Verizon. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 
x- .̂1 

F 80 5 Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. 4 
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